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August 3, 2020

-VIA Certified Mail-
Mr, Kevin Weinberg
Baker Electric, Inc.
1298 Pacific Oaks Place
Escondido, California 92029

Dear Mr. Weinberg:

Subject: Master Contract Design & Construction of Solar Power Generation
Systems PS18-0281

Substitution Request — Electrical at Henry High School ONLY

Engie Services U.S. has requested by letter dated July 31, 2020, that the District approve
substitution of your company for the electrical portion of work sighting your company has
failed/refused to sign a written contract after having a reasonable opportunity to do so, for the
scope of work specified in the subcontractor’s bid and at the price specified in the
subcontractor’s bid, based upon the general terms, conditions, plans and specifications for the
project involved or the terms of the subcontractor’s written bid.

Pursuant to Public Contract Code 4107, you have five (5) working days from the receipt
of this letter to submit written objections of the proposed substitution to the San Diego
Unified School District. Failure to file such written objections shall constitute your consent to
this substitution. If you submit written objections you will be given at least five days written
notice of a hearing to consider Engie’s request for this substitution.

If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact me.
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